25th. April 1950,

Dear Bateman,

I think your problem must reduce to what I thought
was Corbett's problem when #illimne firat showed me the data.
It went gquite well with a negative binomiel truncated in hie
oase, snd with perc class absent, but it was when I saw how
small k was that I was led to consider the limiting oass when
k is gero, end the merc oase not only unobservahle but infinitely
froquent compared with the others, On that basls it was posaible
to make m test of signifiomnce showing that for his data, as for
Williems', k did not differ significantly from sero.

If in your data it does, then certainly an estimate of the
mmbar of apacimens becomes posslble.

Sinoceraly yours,



